Richard Dwyer

From: Don Carr

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 11:21 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: 1BR-FRA0209 DCC PIN-3 Lady Franklin Point

From: info@nirb.ca [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 11:13 AM

To: 'Don Carr’

Subject: RE: 1BR-FRA0209 DCC PIN-3 Lady Franklin Point

Hi Don,

Thank you for following up on this item. | supplied the screening for informational purposes. The water license that you
are referring to is a Class B and is exempt from NIRB screening under Section 12-1(2) of the NLCA. If you need more
information, please feel free to contact our office.

Tara Arko — ATA

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Don Carr [mailto:dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: June 23, 2010 4:36 PM

To: info@nirb.ca

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: FW: 1BR-FRA0209 DCC PIN-3 Lady Franklin Point

Good Afternoon Tara,

| have had the opportunity to review your June 11 response to the email below. In the email, you provided a May 2009
Screening Decision (see attached). From what | can tell from the Screening Decision, the scope covered the Lady
Franklin Point (PIN-3) Radar Reconstruction. Although applicable to a separate NWB application for reconstruction, the
application in question for which the NWB needs confirmation of NIRB Screening/Exemption on is for the Long Term
Landfill Monitoring Plan. Could you confirm whether the Landfill Monitoring is exempt or if it needs to be screened?

The application can be obtained from our ftp site, Username: public, Password: registry at the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BR%20-%20Remediation/1BR-
FRA0209%20PIN%203%20DCC/1%20APPLICATION/2009%20Renewal/

Thanks Tara, | am available by the below phone number or return emails if needed.

Don

Don Carr, B.Sc.
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 30



(Fx.) 867-360-6369
dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 11:31 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Cc: Don Carr

Subject: 1BR-FRA0209 DCC PIN-3 Lady Franklin Point

Previous NIRB file: 01DN100 dated December 18, 2001

On November 17, 2009 the above file was forwarded to NIRB requesting a screening decision or notification in writing of
an exemption. Our office, to date, has not received written correspondence relating to this file. Please advise.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org




